

RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Davis, Jennifer (Grassley)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 14:40:39 -0500

Thanks for your consideration.

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Davis, Jennifer (Grassley) (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:33 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Conlin, Chris (Grassley) (b)(6)
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

No meeting is needed at this time. Thanks

On Feb 21, 2025, at 1:19 PM, Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b) wrote:

Hi Jennifer,

Checking in on this! Does the Chairman have any availability on Tuesday the 25th at 3:40pm?

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:53 AM
To: (b)(6)
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b); Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Jennifer –

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Grassley prior to his Budget Committee nomination hearing. Are there any times that work for the Chairman next week?

I've copied Brittany Young, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs